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Dragon, Karen E. (CDC/NIOSH/EID)

From: . )

Sent: Friday, August 24, 2007 8:54 AM

To: NIOSH Docket Office (CDC) .
Subject: 103 - Endicott Project Comments

To whomever collects data on former employees of IBM

. (my son) worked for IBM for years, was laid off in the layoff,

and died . later from cancer. His cancer was ADRENAL CARCINOMA, a very rare

cancer. (There were only 91 cases in the USA the year before he died)

My purpose in contacting you is that his statistics are not avaiable to you because

he was laid off and was working for at the time of his death, just
later.

There seems to be other cases 1ike his since his death, in IBM workers.
This is important for you to know.

steve worked around those chemicals during part of his employment.
I can get additional data if necessary.

Thank you,




